

Paradise Town Council March 20, 2024 7:00 p.m.

Paradise Town Hall, 9035 S. 100 W.

Council Members Present: Doug Jewell, Devin Thomas, Whit Gale, Steve Gibbs, Alyssa Petersen (recorder) Community Members Present: None.

- 1. Pledge of Allegiance- The pledge of allegiance was said.
- 2. Prayer/Invocation/Reading/Thought- Doug Jewell gave the opening invocation.
- 3. Minutes- The Minutes of March 6, 2024, were emailed to the Council before the meeting. Doug made a motion to approve the Minutes, Whit seconded that motion. All in favor.
- 4. Bills- Devin read the bills. Whit made a motion to approve the bills, Doug seconded that motion, all in favor.
- **5. Public Comment-** Nothing at this time.
- 6. Purchase Requests None at this time.
- 7. Unfinished Business-

and an additional 1050.00 that was charged by the auction for a total of \$11,050.00. Green waste- The Council discussed the green waste options and how the community has responded to the questionnaire posted by the Town. After looking at the responses received, the Council didn't feel there was an affordable option for green waste. There was only a total of about 80 responses received, and the Council estimated that was approximately 10% of the population between Paradise and surrounding areas. Town Spring Cleaning- The Council discussed getting a roll-off dumpster over earth day. We have offered a

Bucking Chutes- The Rodeo Committee purchased the bucking chutes from Sanpete County for \$10,000.00

green waste dumpster for garbage and spring cleaning every year around earth day for multiple years. The Council would like to try this year and see how a roll off over earth day at the Town square for town use for about 2.5 weeks goes. It will cost about 3 times the amount we have paid in the past, but the Council feels that it is important and does help clean up the town.

- 8. New Business- A new animal control contract was sent to the Council for their review. The proposed rates will increase over the next 3 years. This will be added to the next agenda for approval.
- 9. Council Reports-
 - Roads- Devin Thomas- Devin reported that at the intersection of Bridger Blvd. and 9000 S. there is a semi parked on the town right of way that is causing visibility issues. Devin also reported that we told the County we would use approximately 20 tons of oil this year. Devin and Lee are not sure how they felt about the chip seal last year and if it all held together as well as they had hoped. He and Lee are also identifying the potholes that need patched around town.
 - Water-Whit Gale- Whit reported on the spring redevelopment progress. There was discussion on properties in Town that will need to be addressed again this spring with parking on the town right of way and storing items on the right of way.

- Community- Steve Gibbs- Steve is going to meet with the Rodeo committee tomorrow night. He will find out if the three chutes we own are sold and how much money has been collected to go towards the new chutes. The Lions club asked if the Youth Council will help hide easter eggs for the easter egg hunt. The Youth Council is planning to meet the second week of April to plan activities.
- Fire/Grants- Doug Jewell- The swear-in for Ashley Smith the new Fire Chief will be tomorrow evening at 6:00 p.m.

10. Adjourn - Whit made a motion to adjourn, Doug seconded that motion. All in favor. Meeting adjourns at 9:41 p.m.	
Larry Johnson, Mayor	Alyssa Petersen, Clerk